

Message

From: Anthy Lovachis [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=42A8BB25D4B341B6AA9C16B1DDBC0790-ANTHY LOVAC]
Sent: 2018-03-01 10:18:49 AM
To: Susan Nicholson [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f668e601bd2b4865a5c31dca531047c8-Susan Nicho]
Subject: FW: Draft FS & Notes 2017
Attachments: FS Notes_2017_Draft_20180227_jl mb.docx

Not sure if this has already been shared with you. Comms' edits on the version that was shared with IESO Board.

From: Mary Bernard
Sent: February 27, 2018 9:17 AM
To: Anthy Lovachis
Subject: RE: Draft FS & Notes 2017

Apologies it took me so long to go through this, just a few other things going on ☺

Attached are our edits. Happy to discuss any if there are questions.

Mary

From: Anthy Lovachis
Sent: February 21, 2018 12:20 PM
To: Mary Bernard
Subject: FW: Draft FS & Notes 2017

Word version attached

From: Natalie Schaus
Sent: February 21, 2018 12:19 PM
To: Anthy Lovachis
Cc: Mansoor Ahmad
Subject: RE: Draft FS & Notes 2017

Hi Anthy, here you go.
Regards, Natalie

From: Anthy Lovachis
Sent: February 21, 2018 12:17 PM
To: Natalie Schaus
Subject: RE: Draft FS & Notes 2017

Can you provide the notes/word? These are typically shared with Comms for a quick look over -- I was hoping to share it in word with them.

From: Natalie Schaus
Sent: February 21, 2018 12:13 PM
To: Anthy Lovachis
Subject: RE: Draft FS & Notes 2017

The f/s are in excel only the notes are in word.

Regards, Natalie

From: Anthy Lovachis
Sent: February 21, 2018 11:52 AM
To: Natalie Schaus
Subject: RE: Draft FS & Notes 2017

Do you have a word version you can share?

From: Natalie Schaus
Sent: February 21, 2018 11:02 AM
To: Kim Marshall
Cc: Georgia Ritchie-Wust; Anthy Lovachis; Mansoor Ahmad
Subject: Draft FS & Notes 2017

Hi Kim, this reflects the changes we discussed this morning.
Regards, Natalie